g% pennsylvania
2/ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

January 4, 2018

Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, Inc.

Attn: Mr. Mark Kendrick, P.E., Vice-President
7660 Imperial Way

Allentown, PA 18195

Re:  Asbestos Testing at Rock Hill Quarry
SMP No. 7974SM1
East Rockhill Township, Bucks County

Dear Mr, Kendrick:

It has come to the Department’s attention that asbestos form materials may be present in the rock
planned to be mined at the quarry. Therefore, the Department requires a comprehensive
investigation, by experienced professionals, to determine if asbestos form minerals are present in
any of the rock planned to be mined at the Rockhill quarry. This comprehensive investigation
shall include a detailed plan describing how the rock will be tested and surveyed to make the
asbestos review and/or determination. The plan shall include the locations of each sample site,
drill log, depth of hole(s) and any other pertinent information regarding the testing procedure. All
of this information and results of the testing shall then be submitted to the Department.

At this time, and until further notice, all production driliing, blasting and crushing activities arc
ceased at the Rockhill quarry, The Department will review the results of the testing and
determine if production, drilling and crushing activities may resume.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Menghini
District Mining Manager
Bureau of District Mining Operations

ce: John Stefanko
William Plassio
Michael Kutney
Gary Latsha
Amiee Bollinger
Ross Klock
James Rebarchak
Sachin Shankar
East Rockhill Township
Bucks County
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